
'eog resources 
February 5, 2018 

Mr. Matt Solomon 
COG Operating LLC 
600 W. Illinois 
Midland, TX 79701 

Re: Baseball Cap Fed Com #24H- Case 15830 / R-14520 
Baseball Cap Fed Com #26H-Case 15831 / R-14521 
Sec. 24 & 25-T24S-R35E, Lea County, NM 

Dear Mr. Solomon: 
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EOG Resources, Inc . 
5509 Champions Drive 
Midland, Texas 79706 
(432) 686-3600 

LJ...Certified Mail/Return Receipt: 

EOG Y Resources, Inc. demands that COG Operating LLC comply with the terms of the above 
referenced orders. In Paragraph IO of both orders, COG is required to provide notice to the working 
interest owners. In the case of both referenced wells, COG has failed to do this by mailing the notice and 
associated paperwork necessary to participate in the wells to a non-existent entity, Yates Petroleum 
Corporation. COG has direct knowledge that a name change has occurred and the proper entity name is 
EOG Y Resources, Inc., 5309 Champions Drive, Midland, TX 79706. At this time, we request you 
correct this error so that we may make a proper election under the proposal. 

Furthermore, based on the error COG made, we note that you are probably miscounting our 
timing under the election period of the respective orders. We believe a new 30 day period is due under 
Paragraph IO once we are delivered the proper paperwork in compliance with the orders. 

If you have any questions please contact the undersigned at 432-686-3722 or 
clay_ haggard@eogresources.com. 

Yours truly, 
EOG Resources, Inc. 

C}')v::'.L. 
Clay Haggard 
Land Specialist - Midland Division 

CC: NMOCD - Heather Riley - Division Director. 
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